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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, '16 October 20'18 5:39 P[,4

Eliza Ho
SUR

RE: MarketValue - SLC2659D/ DOA: 10.10.2018

Dear Eliza,

The market value ofSLC 2659D is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #O2 25 1 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <E liza_Ho@sg. msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 12:10 PM

Subject: Market Value - SLC2659D/ DOA: 10.10.2018

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | Fi +65 6225 7402 I eliza ho@se. msiq-asia.com

ln5urer Ctaims
Team of the Year
?016f *r,o I u



MStc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #74-01 Hong Le91g BuitdinS, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 I Co.Reg. No' 200412212G I msiq.com.se O @ O

Anedrer or @ rnsun**lcE 6RouP

CONFIDENT'ALITY NOTICE
ifris e-ma;t (including any attachments) may contain informdtion that is priv,leged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

person othei than th; intended recipient is not a waiver of the pivilege or confidentiality that attaches to it lfyou are notthe intended

iecipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No-:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

ManufacturingYear:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outputj

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARFPaidl

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Datel

COE Categoryi

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

TotalRebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2018

f. ( ;ltr/r1r
--.,,'rlVnfl,- "-t'''

ooq: ro lrffi
CnsK".;Singapore NRIC

45921

sLc2659D

No

13Oct2018

VOLVO

SBO 2.5TATAB5 D/AB 2WD 4DR HID TC

Blue

2009

8525414407050

w1AS6050A1118359

170.0 kW (227 bhp)

$42,989.Ot)

09 Nov2009

09 Nov2009

7

$42,989.OO

08 Nov2019

$23,643.00

08 Nov2019

B-Car(1601cc&above)

10

$18,890.OO

$2,O22.0O

$25,565.0O
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valvo 540 2,5T , N.A 3o,Aptr2OO9 2,52t cc LLrxury

*X}fCi* ;:ir'H:'i,t?",1Jr""'.it#:'"lii iili:J;l:J^l,iil"ilken 
care orr r0o% Accident Free, orieiiar condiuon with No rouch up Doner consienment

L?:IH
...,, ...,: Foeted 07,0ct-2018 taqs 2009 Vo]v.58C,2009 lotvo 58!, Votvo SB0, lotvo ssrl. V.vo,580. s!C, Ured Votv.

Volvo SaO 2.51

Volvo SaO 2.s_I

Volvo 580 2.sT

$29,800 $7,ro0 lyt r8-Dec 2009 2,52t cc l40,ooo km

oo/d Oown Payment, No Repair Require,4 New Tyres, Co.ne SR Car At Office with No Objigation Discussion.

loirl:llSeo)0I8 -:!r5:2009Vo!c580,2009!o!osto,VolvoSSi,!ovosB0,,,/.tv.,SB0,sBO llseJ Vorro

Volvo SAO 2.9t - N,A 13,Nov,2009 2,5?L cc - Luxury

cheapest on Sgcarmartl I dded Number Plate su870x. Showroonr cond iont Fast And comrortabte. zero Accidents or cimm cks. 120 point ch€ck
Oone Wfth Reliable Workshop. sTAwelcomedt 6 r9onths Wa(afty p...

Ponen:28 Au9-2013 I.!s:200-aVov.S30,20!9v{rvosSO,Votv.SS!,votv..B0,Votla,SDo,sg0.ll.ecVojvo

-iCff VOUf ls your COE exparing? Let us h€lp you renew ir!

I qs E GettLng lour coE renewed is easy, rast and afforda bl€. we'll he p you renew your coE and set a toa n for tt. Get the cheap€st toan ln town and an1 RENEWAL apo'ola 1 z aavs wrhoL, effo. ETU'e tooay.
. LOAN

10116t2A18

sri €: r-rrl\/fzr.r[T,coM
Used Vojvo Car & Used Cars & Veh cles Singapore - sgoarlvart

S€llMy Cat Directory

Log n Sig up

lnsurance Articles aorum

CONNECTING CAR
We't[ handle your Loans,

Post an Advertisement
Sell t yoursetf! Advertse tt atjust

$58 lntil it's SOLD!

;'oil :r lC Aar..(,!ir aoc r f,ays.a S. ..

BUYERS
insura nce & w' qw

sort by Dat€ Posted ' liu o *,n lpasJ '

FRIE.

Brows€ by catesory r 
I

10 va:!riala,

Search Selection Volvo Sao

L:

l'lileaqe

SOLD

Eng Cap

2009 4rt

volvo S80 T6 - N.A 22-May,2009 2,953 cc

l'llgh Loan Availablel Interest Rates From 2.780/0l In'fouse And Bank Loans AvaitabtetThe ontyT6 580In The Market, powerfutAnd comfodable, No
Repa rc Needed, Buy With A Peace Of f4 nd, Acctdent Freet ...

p.tt.d:05-C.t.2r113 ra.s: 2009 Vovo S8rl.20it9 vot?o r!0, VDtvo S3a, (ivo 530, Vitvo, S!0, s3O, us.d Vorv.

30-Dec-2009 2,521cc

Slper Low Depreclation $600 Per l.4onth Yet PowerfulAnd Comro.bb et

P.ncd 12.A0!.2n18 T.!sr 2009 Volv. S!0,2n09 v..rn s8n, Vovo S!0, vov. ssa, V.vo. SAa,:St, Usca Vovo

Volv. S3O 2.57 - N.A 26-Nov,2009 2,521cc

cheapest In Town. c,r ln Fullworking condition. very wel Nlaintain Inside out 8y A Passon car owner. Fussy owner wetcom€ To vjew. a Must
View Unlt. Such Good Condltion Inside Out, Rare Find In The fl...

Post€d:21'!u9-20r8 Taas:2009Vovo560,2009vouosBC,VotvoS8!,votvosB0,Votvo,SB0,s!0,UsedVotvo

Witi New 5 YeErs COEAT $44,600, Leather SeaL5, Sports Rims, Reve6e camera, Retracrable side Mtrcr, well t'iaintained, Ca[ B€fore Coming,

Postcd 1l-A!9-21J13 T.qs.2009Votvo580.20C9lctvo5S0,VolvoSBO,volvosg!,V.voSSO,st0,LjsrdVovo

tvo SaO 2.57

25 Feb'2009 2,521 cc

' N,A 29ru1,2009 2,52t..
:or ShortTerm Drive. very W€lll'4aintain, High PARF Value. Keyiess Entry Push Start/stop. Tirning BetVAux Bet & Water purnp Reptaced,

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?MNIO:SB0&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2OOg&MOD=Votvo 112


